
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Raj 

Hi mate hope your well, 

Eddie Obeid jnr [eddieobeidjnr  
Tuesday, 9 October 2007 7:24 PM 
Raj Sharma - PENT AQ Computers 
RE: contact details 

Nick is away at the moment on leave but I will speak to him on his return on the 15th 

You should know that at the present Austral ian Waters focus is solely on Sydney and Queensland and that is absorbing a 
lot of our resources and precious little time 

So at the moment unfortunately our focus cannot be taken away from the immediate opportunity here in Australia. 

Raj this is not to say that India is not on our radar, we are grateful to be able to run off your contacts in India, but we have 
to wait until the timing is right for Australian 

Water, and unfortunately that time is not now. 

Look forward to catching up soon, if you would like to catch up for a coffee to discuss further call me at anytime next week 
to arrange where and when. 

Eddie 

From: Raj Sharma - PENTAQ Computers [mailto:raj@pentaq.com.au] 
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2007 12:06 PM 
To: eddieobeidjnr  
Subject: FW: contact details 

Dear Eddie, Mob: 0414 248 808 

Please find a copy of an email I sent to Nick subsequent to our meeting last month. 
I have not had a reply from him as yet, but I am planning to be back in India soon so I would need a bit 
more information from him. 

Regards< 
Raj Sharma 

Copy of email: 
Dear Nick, 
Further to our meeting on Sept 10th with Eddie and Daniel, please find my contacts below. 

NSW ICAC EXHIBIT



We have now formally files the tender on behalf of Streetscape in India and will be pursuing other 
opportunities. 

As discussed, our partners in India are in the process of developing several projects of 1200 acres and 
600 acres at the present time. 
They are waiting for us to supply them with additional information on the range of services we can 
provide for these projects. 
Please refer to the following link which shows one of the projects near Delhi; 

http://www.d-hf.eu/index.php?id=106 

Also refer to: www.dlf .in which is one of the largest developers in India. 

Please forward us any additional information which may be of assistance to our partners in India and I 
look forward to meeting you again. 

Ra/ Sharnul/ - CEO 
Mob: 0438 214588 

PENTAQ Technology Pty Ltd 
Unit 7, 3 Kaleski St, Moorebank, SYDNEY, NSW 2170. AUSTRALIA 

Phone: (02) 9821 4588 
Ema il : pentag @pentag.com.au 

Fax: (02) 9821 4937 
www.pentag.com.au 

... PROMPT, PRECISE, PROFESSIONAL AND PERSONAL. 

... complete IT solutions company serl'ing A ustralian businesses for over 14 years 
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